



Tommy Arnulf

Special Counsel

Tommy Arnulf's work mainly relates to contract law, in particular projects across the infrastructure and renewable energy sectors.

Tommy has extensive experience with large-scale projects within the renewable energy sector, including solar PV, wind, battery storage (BESS), bio-LNG plants and hybrid renewable energy projects. He also has significant experience within infrastructure projects related to road and railway, ship tunnel and water infrastructure (e.g. PPP). Beyond assisting clients in Norway, his experience includes projects in Europe, Africa and South-America.

He also has considerable experience with fabrication contracts and gas sales contracts.

Tommy has in-depth knowledge of various standard contracts commonly used within various industries both in Norway and internationally.

Besides advising Tommy has considerable experience with negotiations and dispute resolution in complex projects, assisting both Norwegian and international clients before ordinary courts and arbitration tribunals.

✉ toa@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 46 57

📱 +47 97 15 60 26

Expertise areas

Construction law

Shipping, Offshore & Oil Service

Work experience

2023–

● SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Special Counsel

2021–2023

● Scatec ASA
Senior Legal Counsel

2020–2021

● Acciona
Legal Counsel (secondment)

2014–2021

● Wikborg Rein Advokatfirma
Senior Associate | Associate

Education

2013

● University of Oslo
Master of Laws

Publications

|

- Limitation of liability clauses and ordre public, in Guiditta Cordero-Moss (ed.), Norwegian ordre public as a limit to party autonomy in international contracts and dispute resolution, Universitetsforlaget, 2018
- Validity and enforcement of limitation of liability clauses in arbitration, Lov og Rett, 4/2015
- Review of arbitration awards: Is Norway keeping up?, Lov og Rett, 10/2014

Memberships / Posts

- 2014–
University of Oslo
Examiner